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TO: Dental Providers Participating in MassHealth o

X
FROM: Kristin L. Thorn, Medicaid Director - il; S
RE: Coverage of Restorative Adult Dental Services
Background

MassHealth is covering additional restorative services (fillings) for adults, effective for dates
of service beginning March 1, 2014.
Service Codes and Descriptions

Effective for dates of service beginning March 1, 2014, MassHealth pays for the following
restorative services for all members, including those age 21 and older.

D2140 Amalgam restorations
D2150 Amalgam restorations
D2160 Amalgam restorations
D2161 Amalgam restorations
D2332 Resin-based composite restorations
D2335 Resin-based composite restorations
D2391 Resin-based composite restorations
D2392 Resin-based composite restorations
D2393 Resin-based composite restorations
D2394 Resin-based composite restorations
Questions

If you have any questions about the information in this bulletin, please contact the
MassHealth Customer Services Center at 1-800-841-2900, e-mail your inquiry to
providersupport@mahealth.net, or fax your inquiry to 617-988-8974.




